
From:chris@george-baker.co.uk
Sent:24 Aug 2021 10:26:36 +0100
To:Helen Twidle
Cc:'Clive Burns'
Subject:[External] RE: Decision Notice for X/20/0490/CND: Westmill Trout Farm, Westmill
Attachments:210819_402_11022_00001_Westmill_LQRA.pdf

Dear Helen, 

Further to your email below, please see attached completed phase II assessment as requested. 

Please could you confirm this condition can now be discharged. 

Kind Regards, 

Chris 

From: Helen Twidle 
Sent: 16 December 2020 12:14
To: 'Chris@george-baker.co.uk' 
Subject: Decision Notice for X/20/0490/CND: Westmill Trout Farm, Westmill

Mr Collis

Please find attached the Decision Notice for X/20/0490/CND: Westmill Trout Farm, Westmill Road, 
Westmill.

Kind regards

Helen Twidle

Admin Support Officer

East Herts District 
Council

01992 531562

Sign up to our weekly 
newsletter - Network

http://www.eastherts.gov.uk/
https://www.eastherts.gov.uk/network
https://www.facebook.com/EastHertsDC
https://twitter.com/eastherts
https://www.instagram.com/easthertscouncil/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/453212


The information in this E-Mail is intended for the named recipients only. It may contain privileged and 
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient you must not copy, distribute or take any 
action or place reliance on it. If you have received this E-Mail in error, please notify the sender 
immediately by using the E-Mail address and then delete the message. The views expressed in this 
message are personal and not necessarily those of East Herts District Council. 

Please be aware that E-Mails sent to or received from East Herts District Council may be intercepted and 
read by the Council. Interception will only occur to ensure compliance with Council policies or 
procedures or regulatory obligations, to prevent or deter crime, or for the purpose of essential 
maintenance or support of the E-Mail system. 

All requests for information will be processed in accordance with the relevant legislation. Our Privacy 
Policy has been updated to reflect changes to data protection legislation and can be viewed at 
https://www.eastherts.gov.uk/dataprotection 

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others 
authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation 
of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as 
a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and 
compliance. To find out more Click Here.

https://www.eastherts.gov.uk/dataprotection
http://www.mimecast.com/products/
http://www.mimecast.com/products/
http://www.mimecast.com/products/

